


z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn lnld6]8
;+rfns ;ldlt

nfn axfb'/ ad
cWoIf

hulbz axfb'/ kfn
k|jGw ;+rfns

ho/fh hf]zL
;+rfns

nfn axfb'/ wfdL
sDkgL ;lrj

lblnk l;+x a'9fyf]sL
;+rfns

led/fh skf8L
;+rfns



z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn lnld6]8n] lgdf{0f ul//x]sf] dflyNnf] u•Luf8 hnljB't cfof]hgf If]q

cfof]hgf If]q

cfof]hgf If]q

sf7df08f} b]vL cfof]hgf :yn;Ddsf] ;8sdfu{



ljifo ;"rL

qm=;+= zLif{s k]h g+=

!= bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DalGw ;"rgf	

@= k|f]S;L kmf/d tyf k|j]z kq

#= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

$= cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] k|ult ;DalGw tl:j/sf s]xL emnsx¿	

%= cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg;lxtsf] ljlQo ljj/0f 

^= l6kf]6
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cf= j= @)*)÷)*! sf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn lnld6]8
sf=d=g=kf=–#!, z+vd'n, sf7df08f}

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
o; z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn lnld6]8sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)*!÷)(÷)! ut] a;]sf] a}+7ssf] 
lg0f{o cg';f/ sDkgLsf] bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg lnlvt ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf 
;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] pkl:yltsf nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL sfo{qmdM

ldlt M @)*!÷)(÷@% ut], laxLaf/

;do M ljxfg !!M)) ah] .

:yfg M xf]6n P jg Kofn];, z++vd'n, sf7df08f}

Jfflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ljifo ;"rLM
-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfjx¿ M
-!_ 	;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"n] k|:t't ug'{ x'g] cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 

jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug{] ;DaGwdf . 
-@_ sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] ljlQo ljj/0fdf 5nkmn u/L 

kfl/t ug]{ ;DaGwdf .
-#_ sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !!! cg';f/ cf=j=@)*!÷)*@ sf] nflu n]vf kl/Ifs lgo'lQm ug]{ / 

lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ ;DaGwdf . 
-$_ ;+rfns ;ldltn] u/]sf lg0f{ox¿ cg'df]bg ug]{ ;DaGwdf .

-v_ ljz]if k|:tfjx¿ M
-!_ ;j{;fwf/0fsf] nflu z]o/ lgisfzg (IPO) ug]{ tyf ;f] ;DjGwdf ug'{ kg]{ ;Dk"0f{ sfo{x¿ ug{ 

;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] ;DaGwdf .
-@_ k|jGwkq / lgodfjnLdf ul/g] ;+;ff]wg÷yk pk/ lgodgsf/L lgsfo jf sfof{noaf6 k|fKt x'g] 

lgb]{zg adf]lhd k|jGwkq jf lgodfjnL ;+;f]wg Pj+ kl/dfh{g tyf z]o/ ;+/rgf kl/jt{g ug{ 
;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] ;DaGwdf .

-#_ o; sDkgLn] ;j{;fwf/0fsf nflu z]o/ lgisfzg  (IPO) ubf{ lgodgsf/L lgsfo jf sfof{noaf6 
k|fKt x'g] lgb]{zg adf]lhd ul/g] ;+;ff]wg ÷yk pk/ ;+;f]wg Pj+ kl/dfh{g ug{ ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ 
clVtof/L lbg] ;DaGwdf .

-$_ o; sDkgLsf] clws[t / hf/L k"FhL a[l4 ug{ / k|jGwkqsf] bkmf ^ sf] -s_, -v_, -u_ -3_ / -ª_  
;+zf]wg ug{ ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] ;DaGwdf .
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-%_ o; sDkgLaf6 k|jl4{t dflyNnf] u•Luf8 hnljB't cfof]hgf -!=%% d]=jf_ lgdf{0fsf Nfflu df5fk'R5«] 
a}+s;Fu ePsf] shf{ ;Demf}tf adf]lhdsf] xfn;Dd k|jfx ePsf] shf{ /sd cg'df]bg u/fpg] tyf 
cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] nflu ;Demf}tf adf]lhdsf] cfjZos afFsL shf{ lng ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ 
clVtof/L lbg] ;DaGwdf .

-^_ ;j{;fwf/0fsf] nflu z]o/ lgisfzg (IPO) ug{ Issue Manager lgo'lQm ;DaGwdf nIdL ;g/fOh 
     Soflk6n dfs]{6 ln= ;Fu ePsf] ;Demf}tf cg'df]bg ug]{ .
-&_ o; sDkgLsf] Credit Rating sf] nflu Infomerics Credit Rating Nepal Ltd. ;Fu ePsf] 

;Demf}tf cg'df]bg ug]{ ;DaGwdf .
-*_ o; sDkgLåf/f lgdf0f{fwLg dflyNnf] u•Luf8 hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] Cascade sf] ?kdf csf]{ 
    cfof]hgfsf] k|f/lDes cWoog cg';f/ cg'dflgt # d]=jf=sf] cfof]hgf / o:t} k|s[ltsf cfsif{s cGo 
    hnljB't cfof]hgfx¿ cuf8L a9fpg;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg], cflb ;DaGwdf .
-(_ 	ljljwM

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L
cGo hfgsf/Lsf nflu sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no, sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+= #!, z+vd'n, sf7df8f}df ;Dks{ 
/fVg x'g ;d]t cg'/f]w ul/G5 .

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
sDkgL ;lrj
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>L ;+rfns ;ldlt
z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn lnld6]8
sf=d=g=kf=–#!, sf7df08f} .
                                  ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/Psf] jf/] .

=====================lhNnf ===========================g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+= ========a:g] d÷xfdL=========================== n] 
To; ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ldlt @)*! ;fn kf}if @% ut]sf lbg x'g] bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 
:jod pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf efu lng tyf dtbfg 
ug{sf nflu d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglwTj u/L efu lng ================ lhNnf ======================g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f 
g+= ========a:g] To; ;+:yfsf z]o/wgL >L ====================================== z]o/wgL g+=÷lxtu|fxL kl/ro g+= 
================ nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]gog u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f} .

›i6JoM of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{nodf k]z u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 .

=================================================================================================================================================================================

›i6JoM of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{nodf k]z ul/ ;Sg' kg]{5 .

================================================================================================================================================================================

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{sf]

gfdM===============================================

b:tvtM===========================================

z]o/wgL g+======================================

z]o/ ;+VofM======================================

ldltM===============================================

k|ltlglw x'g]sf]

gfdM ==========================================

b:tvtM=======================================

z]o/wgL g+===================================

z]o/ ;+VofM==================================

ldltM===========================================

k|ltlglw lgo'QmL ug]{ kmf/d -k|f]S;L_

k|j]z–kq

z]o/wgLsf] gfd M 	 ===================================================================================

z]o/wgL g+=M		  ===========================================

lxtu|fxL kl/ro g+=M	 ===========================================

s"n z]o/ ;+Vof M	 ==========================================

z]o/wgLsf] ;lx M	 ==========================================

===============================
sDkgL ;lrj

z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn lnld6]8
sf=d=g=kf=–#!, z+vd'n, sf7df08f}

z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn lnld6]8
sf=d=g=kf=–#!, z+vd'n, sf7df08f}

›i6JoM ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z–kq clgjfo{ ?kdf lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 .



z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn lnld6]8                                                     bf];|f] jflif{s k|ltj]bg4

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
o; z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn lnld6]8sf] bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cfˆgf] cd"No ;do lbP/ pkl:yt x'g' 
ePsf k|d'v cltly tyf ljlzi6 cltlyHo", ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:oHo"x¿, ;Dk"0f{ cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx¿, P+jd cfdlGqt JolQmTjx¿, ;~rf/sdL{ ldqx¿df ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 
xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg ub{5' . sDkgLsf] o; jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt eP/ jflif{s k|ltj]bg  
k|:t't ug{ kfpFbf dnfO{ cToGt} v';L nfu]sf] 5 .

g]kfndf hnljB't cfof]hgfx¿sf] cWoog, ;j]{If0f, lgdf{0f tyf ;+rfng u/L ljB'tsf] dfu kl/k'lt{df ;xof]u 
k'¥ofpg] x]t'n] lglh If]qsf pBdLx¿ ldn]/ z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn k|fOe]6 lnld6]8 lj=;= @)^* ;fn h]i7 !& 
ut] sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf btf{ ePsf] xf] . sDkgLdf hg;xeflutf lj:tf/ ug]{ x]t'n] o; sDkgLnfO{ 
lj= ;= @)*) ;fn ciff9 @( ut] klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLdf kl/0ft ul/Psf] 5 . hnljB't If]qsf] ljsf;df 
6]jf k'¥ofpg] p2]Zo lnO{ :yfkgf ePsf] o; sDkgLn] 8f]6L lhNnfsf] k'jL{rf}sL ufpFkflnsfdf cjl:yt 
dflyNnf] u•Luf8 hnljB't cfof]hgf -!=%% d]=jf=_ lgdf{0f ul//x]sf] oxfFx¿ ;a}df ljlbt} 5  . >L ljB't 
ljsf; ljefuaf6 ljB't pTkfbgsf] cg'dltkq k|fKt eO{ >L g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f;Fu ljB't vl/b ljqmL 
;Demf}tf ePsf] o; cfof]hgf xfn lgdf{0fsf] clGtd r/0fdf /x]sf] cjut u/fpg rfxfG5f}+ .

sDkgL tyf sDkgLn] lgdf{0f ul//x]sf] cfof]hgf ;DaGwL ;+lIfKt ljj/0f
!= sDkgLsf] k[i7e"ld
   -s_ sDkgLsf] gfd	 M z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn lnld6]8 
   -v_ sDkgL :yfkgf ldlt	 M @)^*÷)@÷!& 
   -u_ klAns lnld6]8df kl/0ft ePsf] ldlt	 M @)*)÷)#÷@( 
   -3_ sDkgLsf] btf{ g+=M #!%@@%
   -ª_ sDkgLsf] kfg g+=M ^))@%#&$!
   -r_ sDkgLsf] pBf]u btf{ g+=M !*!^÷!@)÷)^(÷)&)
   -5_ /lhi68{ sfof{no M sf=d=g=kf= #!, z+vd'n, sf7df08f} .
       ;Dks{ g+=M (*$*$@%))@, (*$#!!^$$(, (*%!)!*()!    
       Od]n	 M saileshwori.power17@gmail.com 
	 j]j;fO6 : shaileshwaripower.com
   -ª_ sDkgLsf] k"FhL ;+/rgfM
	 clws[t k"FhLM ?= $),)),)),)))÷–
	 hf/L k"FhLM    ?= @%,)),)),)))÷–
       r'Qmf k"FhLM    ?= !(,$^,(*,)))÷–

-@_ cfof]hgf ;DaGwL ljj/0f
z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn lnld6]8n] ;'b"/klZrd k|b]z cGt/ut 8f]6L lhNnf, k"jL{rf}sL ufpFkflnsf j8f g+= #, $ 
/ % eP/ axg] u08Luf8df !=%% d]=jf= Ifdtfsf] dflyNnf] u•Luf8 hnljB't cfof]hgf klxrfg u/L lgdf{0f 

z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn lnld6]8
;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg
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ul//x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLn] cfof]hgfsf] ljB't vl/b lalqm ;Demf}tf ldlt @)&% ;fn >fj0f ^ ut] g]kfn 
ljB't k|lws/0f;Fu ;DkGg u/L g]kfn ;/sf/ pmhf{, hn;|f]t tyf l;+rfO{ dGqfno, ljB't ljsf; ljefuaf6 
ldlt @)&$ ;fn kmfNu'g #) ut] ljB't pTkfbgsf] cg'dltkq k|fKt u/]sf] / ;f] cg'dltkqsf] jxfn cjlw 
ldlt lj= ;+= @)&$÷!!÷#) b]lv ldlt lj= ;+= @!)(÷!!÷@( ut];Dd sfod /x]sf] 5 . To;}u/L o; sDkgLn] 
ljB't k|;f/0fsf] cg'dltkq >L ljB't ljsf; ljefuaf6 ldlt @)&( ;fn j};fv @^ ut] k|fKt u/]sf] 5 .

o; cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos kfgL k|of]u ug{sf] nflu u•Luf8df !# ld= nDafO{ tyf %=$$ ld= prfO{ 
ePsf] afFw -Weir_ lgdf{0f u/L #=^ ld= rf}8fO{ / )=( ld= prfO{sf] ;fO8 OG6]s dfkm{t $=% ld= nDafO{, @=( 
ld= rf}8fO{ / @=$ ld= prfO{ ePsf] u|fe]n 6«ofk x'Fb} kfgLnfO{ #%=( ld= nDafO{, % ld= rf}8fO{ / $=* ld= 
ulx/fO{ ePsf] afn'jf lyu|fpg] kf]v/Ldf nlug]5 . tTkZrft kfgLnfO{ %$=! ld= nfdf] jfOkf; Sofgn dfkm{t 
x]8kf]08df nlug]5 . x]8kf]08af6 kfgLnfO{ !%%#=) ld= nfdf] x]8/]; kfOk dfkm{t ;h{6ofÍdf nlug]5 . o; 
cfof]hgfsf] nflu rflxg] yk kfgL lngsf] nflu lr08Luf8df !!=) ld= nDafO{ tyf !=% ld= prfO{ ePsf] afFw  
-Weir_ lgdf{0f u/L @!^=) ld= nfdf] kfOkaf6 x]8/]; kfOkdf nlug] 5 . ;h{6ofÍaf6 kfgLnfO{ $$&=) ld= 
nDafO{ ePsf] k]g:6s kfO{kåf/f ;txL ljB'tu[xdf v;flng]5 . ljB'tu[xaf6 lgisfzg ePsf] kfgLnfO{ @@=% 
ld= nDafO{ ePsf] 6]n/]; gx/åf/f k'gM u•Luf8df v;flng]5 . ljB'tu[xaf6 pTkflbt ePsf] !=%% d]= jf= 
ljB'tnfO{ l:jrof8{af6 #)) ld= nfdf] k|;f/0f nfOg\ dfkm{t g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf] lbkfon – ;fFkm]au/ 
## s]=eL= k|;f/0f nfO{g cGtu{tsf] o; sDkgLaf6 ;fgfufpFdf lgdf{0f ePsf] :jLlrË÷ ;j–:6]zgdf Loop 
in Loop Out u/L hf]l8g]5 . 

o; cfof]hgfsf s]xL ;+/rgfx¿ h:t}M OG6]s, u|fe]n6«ofk, afn'jf lyu|fpg] kf]v/L, x]8kf]08 / x]8/]; kfOksf] 
s]xL efu u•Luf8sf] bfFof lsgf/fdf /x]sf 5g\ eg] x]8/]; kfOksf] afFsL efu, ;h{kfOk, k]g:6s kfO{k tyf 
ljB'tu[x u•Luf8sf] afFof lsgf/fdf /x]sf 5g\ .

Salient Features in Brief
Project Name Mathillo Gaddigad Hydroelectric Project
Type Run of River
Design Discharge 2.02 m³/s
Gross Head 105 m
Net Head 96.06 m
Capacity 1.55 MW
Headrace Pipe Length 1553 m
Penstock Pipe Length 447m
Turbine Type Horizontal Francis
No. of Units Two
Generator Synchronouos, 3-phase, 912.5 kVA
No. of Units Two
Transformer Step up Power Transformer
Rated Capacity 2.15 MVA
Length of Transmission Line 300 m
Total energy 8.48 GWh/yr
Revised Estimated Cost 39 Crore
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cfof]hgf nfut ;DaGwdf 
o; cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] nflu z'?cflt r/0fdf to ul/Psf] cg'dflgt nfut ?= #! s/f]8 %$ nfv /x]sf] / 

;f] /sddf a}+s C0f %%Ü / OSjL6L $%Ü /x]sf] lyof] . lgdf{0fsf] qmddf laleGg sf/0fx¿n] ubf{ cfof]hgfsf] 

nfut a[l4 x'g uO{ kl/dflh{t cg'dflgt nfut ?= #( s/f]8 ePsf] / ;f]xL adf]lhd df5fk'R5«] a}+s ln= ;Fu 

ljlQo Joj:yfkg ;Demf}tf kl/dfh{g ePsf] 5 h;cg';f/ a}+s C0f %)Ü / OSjL6L %)Ü sf] k|fjwfg /x]sf] 

5 . cfof]hgfsf] nfut a[l4 x'g'sf d'Vo sf/0fx¿ o; k|sf/ 5gM  
	 x]8jS;{df x]8/]; kfO{k Alignment df lghL hUuf kg{ hfg], # j6f l;rfO{ s'nf]x¿ dfl;g] tyf 

;fd'bflos jgIf]q ;d]t kg]{ ePsf sf/0f ;f] Iflt hf]ufpg RCC Saddle Support lgdf{0f u/L vf]nf 

lsgf/af6 Headrace Pipe h8fg ug'{ kg]{ afWotfsf sf/0f Anchor Blocks tyf Saddle Support x¿sf] 

;+Vof yk u/L x]8/]; kfOk h8fg ug'{ k/]sf] .
	 Technical Study af6 Structural Analysis ubf{ ;+/rgfx¿sf] ;fO{hdf kl/jt{g cfPsf] .
	 ljB'tu[xsf] hu vGbf dfly kl§ -lbkfon – ;fFkm]au/ /fhdfu{sf] d'gL_ af6 klx/f] hfFbf Excavation sf] 

Quantity a9]sf] . 
	 ljB'tu[x / /fhdfu{nfO{ klx/f]af6 hf]ufpg Retaining Wall lgdf{0f ug'{ k/]sf] .
	 kfj/xfp; Structure a9]sf], Brick Masonry Wall sf] ;§fdf Shear Wall  lgdf{0f ug'{ k/]sf] .
	 Surge Tank sf] Soil Bearing Capacity sd ePsf sf/0f Structure sf] ;fO{h a[l4 ePsf] .
	 cGt/fli6«o ahf/df :6Ln tyf kmnfdsf] d"No a[l4 x'g' . 
	 OGwgdf PSsfl; ef/L d"No a[l4 x'g' .
	 g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f;Fusf] ;Demf}tf adf]lhd Loop in Loop out ;j–:6]zg tyf sG6«f]n?d ;lxtsf] 

ejg lgdf{0f ug'{ / ;j–:6]zg / ejgsf] nflu yk hUuf vl/b ug'{ k/]sf] .
	 ;j–:6]zg tyf sG6«f]n?d ;lxtsf] ejg lgdf{0f ug{ yk ;do nfUg uPsf] / lgdf{0f cjlwsf] a}+s Aofh 

(IDC) n] ubf{ ;d]t nfut yk x'g uPsf] .
	 cfof]hgfsf] cBfjlws ;DefJotf cWoog k|ltj]bgn] x]8/]; Sofgnsf] sf] ;§f x]8/]; kfOk /fVg ;'emfj 

lbP adf]lhd ;+/rgf kl/jt{g ePsf sf/0f k"/s cfOOO{ (IEE) ug'{ k/]sf] . 
	 cfof]hgfsf nflu cfjZos kg]{ lghL hUuf cg'dfg ul/Psf] If]qkmn eGbf laleGg sf/0fx¿ -h:t}M 

kfOknfOg vGbf dflyaf6 klx/f] cfpg], tnk§L df6f] tyf 9'+uf v:g uO{ nufPsf] jfnLgfnL tyf 

hUufnfO{ Iflt k'Ug', cflb_ n] a9L hUuf vl/b ug'{ k/]sf] / Ifltk"lt{ ;d]t lbg' k/]sf], cflb .

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

lgdf{0ffwLg o; cfof]hgfsf sfo{x¿ slt ;DkGg eP eGg] ;DaGwdf lh1f;f nfUg' :jefljs g} xf]  . o; 

;DaGwdf ca d of] cfof]hgfsf] laleGg If]qdf ePsf] sfo{ k|ult k|:t't ub{5' .

	 l;len lgdf{0f sfo{

l;lentkm{sf] x]8js;{ ;+/rgfx¿sf] lgdf{0f sfo{ ztk|ltzt ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] 5 . oL ;+/rgfx¿df River 
Diversion, Wair and Floodwall, Undersluice, Side Intake, Gravel Trap, Spillway and Approach 
Canal. Settling Basin, Bypass Canal, Forbay, Desander cflb ;DkGg eO{;s]sf 5g\ . To;}u/L Surge 
Tank lgdf0f{ sfo{ ;d]t ;DkGg eO{ ;s]sf] 5 . Anchor Blocks tyf Saddle Support x¿sf] lgdf{0f sfo{ 
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eO;s]sf] 5 . ljB'tu[xsf] l;len lgdf{0fsf] sfd ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] 5 . ljB'tu[x Protection Wall sf] sfd 

()Ü tyf 6]n/]; Sofgn lgdf{0fsf] sfd ;d]t ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] 5 . ;du|df, xfn;Dd l;len tkm{sf] ef}lts 

k|ult sl/a (*Ü /x]sf] 5 . 

	 xfO8«f]d]sflgsn tkm{sf] sfo{

xfO8«f]d]sflnsn tkm{sf] sfo{ cGt/ut cfof]hgfnfO{ cfjZos kg]{ :kfO/n kfO{k -x]8/]; ;h{kfOk tyf 

k]g:6s kfO{k_ Deep Seals (India) Limited, Gujrat, India af6 cfoft u/L cfof]hgf :yndf 8]lne/L 

;d]t eO{ kfO{k h8fgsf] sfo{ ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] 5 . xfn;Dd kfO{k h8fg sfo{ ztk|ltzt eO{;s]sf] 5 . 

To;}u/L o; sfo{tkm{sf] Undersluice df Steel Lining sf] sfd ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] 5 eg] Bends and 
Fittings , Frame Installation Gate Shutters, Gate Operating System nufotsf] Fabrication and 
Erection sf] sfd sl/j *)Ü ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . 

	 On]S6«f]d]sflgsn pks/0f ;DalGw sfo{

cfof]hgfdf dxTjk"0f{ e'ldsf /xg] On]S6«f]d]sflgsn pks/0fsf] x'G5 h'g ljB'tu[xdf h8fg x'g] pks/0fx¿;Fu 

;DalGwt 5 . o; sfo{;Fu ;DalGwt ;a} pks/0f -h]g]/]6/, 6jf{Og, 6«fG;kmd{/ cflb_ tyf cGo ;a} ;fdfg 

Altman Power LLP, India  jf6 cfoft eO{ ;fO6df 8]lne/L x'g'sf ;fy} ljB'tu[xdf h8fg ug]{ sfo{ ;'? 

eO{;s]sf] 5 .

	 l:jrof8{ ;j–:6]zg tyf 6«fG;ld;g nfO{g ;DalGw sfo{

o; cfof]hgfsf] ljB'tu[xaf6 pTkflbt ljB't zlQm k|jfxsf] nflu #)) ld6/ nDafO{sf] k|;f/0f nfO{g lgdf{0f 

sfo{ clGtd r/0fdf 5 . pQm k|;f/0f nfO{g dfkm{t g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf] lbkfon – ;fFkm]au/ ## s]= le= 

k|;f/0f nfO{g cGt/utsf] ;fgfufpFdf lgdf{0f ePsf] :jLlrË ;j–:6]zgdf Loop in Loop Out u/L ljB't 

h8fg x'Fb}5 . l:jrof8{ / ;j–:6]zg / sG6«f]n ?d lgdf{0fsf] sfd ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] 5 . To;}u/L ## s]=le= 

k|;f/0f nfOgdf ljB't hf]8\g #)) ld6/sf] 6«fG;ld;g nfOgsf] kf]n uf8\g] sfd ;DkGg eO{ tf/ tfGg] sfd 

rfn' /x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLnfO{ cfof]hgfjf6 pTkflbt ljB't k|;f/0fsf] nflu g]kfn ;/sf/, ljB't ljsf; 

ljefuaf6 ldlt @)&(÷)!÷@^ df ljB't k|;f/0fsf] cg'dltkq k|fKt eO{;s]sf] 5 .

   hUuf k|fKtL ;DaGwdf

cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos kg]{ hUuf dWo] clwsf+z -sl/j (*Ü hlt_ hUuf vl/b ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg 

eO{;s]sf] 5  . ;j:6]zg lgdf{0fsf] sfo{ clGtd r/0fdf 5  . To;}u/L k|;f/0f nfO{gdf kg]{ tyf 

;j–:6]zg lgdf{0fsf] nflu cfjZos kg]{ hUuf ;d]t vl/b eO{;s]sf] 5 .

   sd{rf/L cfjf; u[x

cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] qmddf cfof]hgf:yndf ;fO6 clkm;, sd{rf/L tyf cltly cfjf;sf] nflu 3/ 

ef8fdf lnO{Psf] lyof] eg] xfn cfP/ ljB'tu[x;Fu} sd{rf/L cfjf;u[x lgdf{0f ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] 5 / 

;f] k|of]hgsf] nflu cfˆgf] ejg k|of]udf NofOPsf] 5 . 
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 ;+:yfsf] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj ;DjGwdf 

;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj tkm{ :yfgLo tx;Fusf] ;dGjodf :yfgLo ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿ tyf :yfgLo 

jfl;Gbfx¿sf] k|tIo ;xeflutfdf u•Luf8 / lr08Luf8sf] ;+ud:yn lqj]0fLwfddf lzj dlGb/ 

lgdf{0fsf] sfo{ o; sDkgLn] ;DkGg u/]sf] 5 . ;fy}, ;fgfufpF l:yt d"n ;8s b]vL ;/:jtL df= lj= 

;Dd hfg] sl/j %)) ld6/ ;8s u|fe]n ug]{ tyf gfnL lgdf{0f ug]{ sfo{, l;+rfO{ s'nf] dd{t, cflb 

sfo{x¿ ;DkGg eO{;s]sf 5g\  . eljiodf klg :yfgLo tx;Fusf] ;dGjo tyf k|tIo ;xeflutfdf 

k|fyldstfsf] cfwf/df ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj ;DalGw sfo{x¿sf] lhDd]jf/L lgefpb} hfg]5 .

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

sf]le8–!( tyf k|fs[lts k|sf]k -e'sDk, afl9klx/f], a]df};dL jiff{ cflb_ af6 pTkGg ePsf] sfa' 

aflx/sf] kl/l:yltsf sf/0f cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ;DkGg ug{ sl7gfO{ eO{ s]xL l9nfO{ x'g uPsf] 5  . 

ljB'tu[x;Fu} ;j–:6]zgsf] ;fy} sG6«f ]n ?d ejg lgdf{0f ug'{kg{ ] k|fjwfg adf]lhd ;j:6]zg lgdf{0f 

ug'{k/]sf] sf/0f cfof]hgf ;DkGg x'g'df s]xL yk ;do nfUg uPsf] xf]  . tyflk, o; cfof]hgfnfO{ 

l56f] eGbf l56f] ;DkGg ug{ xfdL k|oTgzLn 5f} + .  

-#_ sDkgLsf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g
xfdL / xfd|f] sDkgL ;'zf;gdf ljZjf; ub{5 . sDkgLsf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf nflu z}n]Zj/L kfj/ 

g]kfn lnld6]8 k|ltj4 5 . lg0f{ox¿sf] sfof{Gjog eP gePsf] ;ldIff ug]{ ;fy} ;DjlGwt If]qaf6 

cfPsf ;Nnfx ;'emfj tyf u'gf;fx¿ sfof{Gjog kIfnfO{ hf]8 lbg] ul/G5 . sDkgLsf]  p4]Zo, b"/b[li6, 

nIf tyf d'No dfGotfx¿nfO{ cg'z/0f ug]{ qmddf g}lts, OdfGbf/ tyf kf/bzL{ eO{ z]o/wgLx¿sf] 

ljZjf;nfO{ sfod /fVg sDkgL b[9 5 .

 

-$_ sDkgLsf] Joj;flos ;DaGw
dflyNnf] u•Luf8 hnljB't cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] r/0fdf /x]sf] / o; qmddf ;a} If]qaf6 oy]i6 ;xof]u 

k|fKt eO{ g} /x]sf] 5  . d"ntM ljB't ;DaGwL cg'dltkq k|bfg ug]{ g]kfn ;/sf/, pmhf{ dGqfno 

/ ;f] dGqfno;Fu ;Da[4 ljB't ljsf; ljefu, hnljB't If]q lgodg ug]{ ljB't lgodg cfof]u, 

ljB't vl/b  ug]{ g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f / cfof]hgf lgdf{0fdf ljlQo ;xof]u k|bfg ug]{ df5fk'R5| ] 

a} +s;Fu sDkgLsf] Joj;flos ;DaGw /x]sf] 5 . ;fy}, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, pBf]u ljefu tyf 

cfof]hgf If]qsf ;/sf/L lgsfo, :yfgLo ;/sf/ tyf ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿ tyf :yfgLojf;Lx¿;Fu klg 

;'dw'/ ;DaGw /x]sf] 5 . o; lsl;dsf ;+:yfx¿ tyf kIfx¿;Fusf] ;'dw'/ ;DaGwn] sDkgLnfO{ yk 

;kmntf xfl;n ug{ 6]jf lbPsf]n] eljiodf klg Joj;flos ;DaGwnfO{ cem} k|uf9 t'Nofpg sDkgL 

;b}j k|oTgzLn /xg]5 . 

-%_ ;~rfns ;ldlt
o; sDkgLdf xfn % hgfsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] sfo{sfn $ jif{sf] 

x'g] k|fjwfg 5 . sDkgLsf xfn sfod /xg' ePsf ;~rfns ;ldlt ;b:ox¿sf] ljj/0f tkl;n adf]lhd 

k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 
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qm=;+= ;~rfnsx¿sf] gfd kb

! >L nfn axfb'/ ad	 cWoIf

@ >L hulbz axfb'/ kfn k|jGw ;~rfns

# >L lblnk l;+x a'9fyf]sL ;~rfns

$ >L led/fh skf8L	 ;~rfns

% >L ho/fh hf]zL ;~rfns

-^_ sDkgLsf] g]t[Tj tyf Joj:yfkg
o; sDkgLsf] g]t[Tj cWoIf >L nfn axfb'/ adHo"n] lng' ePsf] 5  . pxfF Ps ;kmn lgdf{0f Joj;foL, 

lzIff k|]dL Pj+ ;dfh;]jL JolQmTj x'g' x'G5  . cWoIfHo"sf] lgb]{zg Pj+ ;Nnfx ;'emfj adf]lhd sDkgLsf 

lqmofsnfkx¿ ;+rfng eO{ /x]sf x'G5g\ . To;}u/L ;+rfns ;b:odf >L lblnk l;+x a'9fyf]sL x'g' x'G5 . pxfF 

Ps ;kmn hl8a'6L Joj;foL, ;dfh;]jL, Pj+ lzIffk|]dL x'g' x'G5 . o; ;+:yfsf csf{ ;+rfns ;b:odf >L 

led/fh skf8L /xg' ePsf] 5 pxfF Ps ;kmn xf8{j]o/ Joj;foL tyf ;dfh;]jL x'g' x'G5 . ;fy}, ;+:yfsf 

;+rfns ;b:o >L ho/fh hf]zL Ps ;kmn lgdf{0f Joj;foL Pj+ xf8{jo]/ Joj;foL, ;dfh;]jL x'g'sf ;fy}  

lzIff If]q tyf ljlQo If]qdf ;+nUg /xg' ePsf] 5 .

o; sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg g]t[Tj ;+rfns ;b:o Pj+ k|jGw lgb]{zs >L hulbz axfb'/ kfnn] ug{' ePsf] 5 . 

cWoIfHo"sf] lgb]{zg Pj+ ;Nnfx ;'emfj tyf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o adf]lhd sDkgLsf sfd sf/jfxLx¿ 

cuf8L a9fO{/xg' ePsf] 5 . pxfF;Fu hnljB't If]qdf ljut nfdf] ;do b]vLsf] cg'ej /x]sf] 5 . clk kfj/ 

sDkgL lnld6]8df !) jif{ ;+:yfks cWoIf kbdf /lx sfd ug{'sf ;fy} o; If]qdf ljleGg kbdf /xL lhDd]jf/L 

jxg ug{' ePsf] sl/j @! jif{sf] cg'ej pxfF;Fu /x]sf] 5 . 

-&_ sDkgLsf] cfufdL of]hgf
	z z]o/sf] ;fj{hlgs lgisfzg (IPO) ;DaGwL sfo{ cuf8L a9fpgsf nflu Informerics Credit 

Rating Nepal Ltd. ;Fu ;Demf}tf eO{ Infomerics af6 Rating sf] sfo{ eO{;s]sf] 5 / Issue 
Manager nIdL ;g/fO{h Soflk6n n] IPO ;DaGwL k"j{ tof/Lsf sfo{x¿ cuf8L a9fO{ ;s]sf] 

5 . l56f]eGbf l56f] IPO lgisfzg ug{] tkm{ sfo{ eO{/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5f}+ .

	z o; sDkgL4f/f lgdf{0ffwLg -!=%% d]=jf=_ cfof]hgfsf] Cascade sf] ?kdf csf]{ cfof]hgfsf] 

k|f/lDes cWoog cg';f/ cg'dflgt $ d]=jf= ljB't pTkfbg x'g] b]lvPsf] x'Fbf ;f] Cascade 
cfof]hgfsf] nflu km'nf}6Luf8sf] kfgL ;d]t k|of]u ug]{ u/L cfof]hgfsf] ljsf; ug]{ nIo lnPsf 

5f}+  . ;fy}, o;} sDkgL dfkm{t hnljB't cfof]hgfx¿sf] ;DefJotf cWoog cg';Gwfg u/L gofF 

cfof]hgfx¿ cuf8L a9fpg'sf ;fy} sDkgLsf] lxtdf x'g] b]lvPdf csf]{ sDkgL;+u jf csf]{ 

sDkgLnfO{ o; sDkgL;+u dh{ ug{ ;d]t ;lsg] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .
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nfn axfb'/ ad
cWoIf, ;+rfns ;ldlt

z}n]Zj/L kfj/ g]kfn lnld6]8

-*_ n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff
n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg ;lxt cf= j= @)*)÷)*! sf] cfly{s ljj/0fx¿ oxfFx¿nfO{ pknAw u/fO{Psf] 5 . n]vf 

k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v gePsf] s'/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5f}+ .

-(_ cGtdf,
cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] bf}/fgdf xfdLnfO{ ;xof]u ug]{ k"aL{rf}sL ufpFkflnsf kl/jf/, :yfgLo k|zf;g, k|x/L rf}sL, 

:yfgLo ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿, tyf :yfgLojf;Lx¿ ljz]if wGojfbsf kfq 5g\ . o;} qmddf o; cfof]hgf lgdf{0fdf 

k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kn] ;xof]u k'¥ofpb} cfpg' ePsf g]kfn ;/sf/, pmhf{ dGqfno, ljB't ljsf; ljefu, 

ljB't lgodg cfof]u, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f s]lGb|o sfof{no, k|fb]lzs sfof{no cQl/of, s}nfnL Pj+ 8f]6L 

ljt/0f s]Gb| nufot g]kfn ;/sf/sf ljleGg lgsfo tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿, cfof]hgf lgdf{0fdf ljlQo ;xof]u 

k|bfg ug]{ df5fk'R5|] a}+s lnld6]8 To;}u/L pBf]u ljefu, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no nufot ;a}nfO{ wGojfb 

lbg rfxfG5f}+ . 

o; sDkgLn] k|jw{g ul//x]sf] cfof]hgf lgdf{0fdf ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] ljlQo ;Nnfxsf/ gf/fo0f kf}8]n, 

k/fdz{bftfx¿, 7]s]bf/ sDkgLx¿, nIdL ;g/fOh Soflk6n ln=, Infomerics Credit Rating Nepal, n]vf 

k/LIfs APS & Associates :yfgLo ;/sf/L lgsfosf kbflwsf/Lx¿, hUufbftfx¿ tyf sDkgLsf sd{rf/L 

ldqx¿, z'elrGtsx¿ ;a}nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxfG5f}+ .

o; sDkgLk|lt cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] b]vfpg' ePsf] cf:yf, ljZjf; tyf ;bfzotf k|lt xflb{s 

s[t1tf k|s6 ub}{ sDkgLsf] xf};nf a9fO{ lbg' ePsf]df ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 Å[bob]vL 

wGojfb lbg rfxfG5' .
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cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] k|ult ;DjGwdf tl:j/sf s]xL emnsx¿M

cfof]hgfsf] x]8jS;{ hfg] kxF'r ;8s

sG;6«S;g kfj/sf] nflu h8fg ul/Psf] 6«fG;km/d/ tyf ljt/0f nfOg
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x]8js;{ -lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf]_

;]6lnË j]l;g tyf cGo ;+/rgf -lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf]_ 

x]8jS;{ ;fO6df x]8/]; kfOk h8fg
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x]8jS;{ l:yt cG8/:n;df l:6n nfOlgËsf] sfd ;DkGg

a]ndfpy / :ofG8 km\nl;Í 8S6 h8fg

u|fe]n km\nl;Í 8S6 h8fg
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cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos x]8/]; tyf k]g:6s kfOk cfoft eO{ ;fO6df cGnf]l8Ë x'Fb}

h8fgsf nflu ;fO6df kfOk 9'jfgL ul/b}
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;h{6ofÍ hfg] af6f] ;h{ 6ofÍ -lgdf{0f ;DkGg ePsf]_

;h{ kfOk nfOgx]8/]z kfOk nfOg
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k]g:6s kfOk nfOg
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kfj/ xfp; ljlN8Ë

kfj/ xfp; sG6«f]n ?d

kfj/ xfp;df Turbine/ Generator h8fg x'Fb}
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EOT qm]g

:jLrof8{÷;j–:6]zg

;j–:6]zg sG6«f]n ?d
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k|;f/0f nfOg kf]n

x]8js{;\ ;fO6df :6fkm Sjf6/ lgdf{0f x'Fb}

a

a
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cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] ljlQo ljj/0f;lxtsf] 
n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg
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  Restated 

Particulars Note  Ashad End,2081  Ashad End,2080  Shrawan 1, 2079 

Assets
Non Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 4 28,03,54,479.52                    18,51,71,941.18                    6,99,42,784.54                      
Intangible assets 5 22,071.23                              30,071.23                              38,071.23                              
Investments 6 -                                         -                                         -                                         
Deferred tax assets 7 5,311.00                                556.00                                   -                                         
Financial Assets measured through OCI 8 -                                         -                                         -                                         

Total Non Current Assets 28,03,81,861.75                    18,52,02,568.41                    6,99,80,855.77                      

Current Assets
Inventories 9 -                                         -                                         -                                         
Other Current Assets 10 7,73,06,423.62                      4,84,61,306.09                      4,01,64,322.61                      
Cash & Cash Equivalents 11 93,70,062.13                         33,510.82                              48,16,257.34                         
Financial Assets (at amortized cost) 12 46,55,858.00                         1,28,49,801.50                      -                                         

Total Current Assets 9,13,32,343.75                      6,13,44,618.41                      4,49,80,579.95                      

Total Assets 37,17,14,205.50                    24,65,47,186.82                    11,49,61,435.72                    

Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities

Long term loan 13 16,71,40,215.94                    8,94,95,142.36                      -                                         
Deferred tax liabilities 7 14.00                                     14.00                                     6,971.00                                
Employee Benefit Obligation -                                         -                                         -                                         

Total Non Current Liabilities 16,71,40,229.94                    8,94,95,156.36                      6,971.00                                

Current Liabilities
Short Term Loan 14 -                                         -                                         -                                         
Financial Liabilities 15 57,37,511.58                         76,59,194.29                         6,15,853.95                           
Other Current Liabilities 16 39,93,044.70                         36,30,491.67                         16,99,383.41                         
Employee Benefit Obligation -                                         -                                         -                                         

Total Current Liabilities 97,30,556.28                         1,12,89,685.96                      23,15,237.36                         

Total liabilities 17,68,70,786.22                    10,07,84,842.32                    23,22,208.36                         

Equity
Share Capital 17 15,42,53,000.00                    15,42,53,000.00                    6,92,00,000.00                      
Share Application Money 5,89,95,000.00                      69,00,000.00                         5,61,98,000.00                      
Reserves 18 (1,84,04,580.72)                    (1,53,90,655.50)                    (1,27,58,772.64)                    

Total equity 19,48,43,419.28                    14,57,62,344.50                    11,26,39,227.36                    

Total liabilities and equity 37,17,14,205.50                    24,65,47,186.82                    11,49,61,435.72                    
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Dilip Singh Budathoki                         Bhim Raj Kapadi

Director                                                Director

__________________                         __________________
Jaya Raj Joshi                                       Lal Bahadur Dhami

Director                                                Finance Manager

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Statement of Financial Position
As at Ashadh End, 2081

 Kathmandu,Nepal

(All amounts are in NPR, unless otherwise stated)

Chartered Accountants

Date: 17/09/2081
Place: Kathmandu

As per our report of even date

_____________
CA.Subash Ghimire
Partner
A.P.S. & Associates
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Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year
Revenue From Operations 19 -                            -                            
Cost of Sales 20 -                            -                            
Gross Profit -                            -                            

Other Income 21 -                            -                            
Selling and Distribution Expenses 22 -                            -                            
Administrative Expenses 23 (28,30,078.15)           (24,28,890.81)           
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 4 & 5 (1,88,704.84)             (2,11,296.29)             
Profit from Operations (30,18,782.99)           (26,40,187.10)           

Finance Costs 24 -                            -                            
Finance Income 25 102.77                       791.24                      
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (30,18,680.22)           (26,39,395.86)           
Income Tax Expense 26

Current tax -                            -                            
Deferred tax income/(expense) 4,755.00                    7,513.00                   

Profit/(Loss) for the year (30,13,925.22)           (26,31,882.86)           
Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS (Rs) (1.95)                         (1.71)                         
Diluted EPS (Rs) (1.95)                         (1.71)                         

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For : Shaileswori Power Nepal Ltd.

__________________                         __________________
Lal Bahadur Bam                                 Jagdish Bahadur Pal
Chairman                                            Managing Director

__________________                         __________________
Dilip Singh Budathoki                          Bhim Raj Kapadi
Director                                                Director

__________________                        __________________
Jaya Raj Joshi                                      Lal Bahadur Dhami
Director                                              Finance Manager

(All amounts are in NPR, unless otherwise stated)

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the period  1st Shrawan 2080 to 31st Ashad 2081

 Kathmandu,Nepal

Chartered Accountants

Date: 17/09/2081
Place: Kathmandu

As per our report of even date

_____________
CA.Subash Ghimire
Partner
A.P.S. & Associates
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Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Profit before Income Tax (30,18,680.22)                       (26,39,395.86)                       
Adjustments for Non Cash Items:
Depreciation & Amortization 1,88,704.84                          2,11,296.29                          
Adiustments for non operatinq items: -
lnterest Expenses -                                        -                                        
Profit on sale of fixed assets -                                        -                                        
lnvestment lncome -                                        -                                        
Operating profit before changes to receivables and payables (28,29,975.38)                       (24,28,099.57)                       

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables (2,06,51,174.03)                    (2,11,46,784.98)                    
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories -                                        -                                        
(Decrease)/Increase in Current Liabilities (15,59,129.68)                       89,74,448.60                        
Cash Generated from Operations (2,50,40,279.09)                    (1,46,00,435.95)                    
Income Tax Paid -                                        -                                        
Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities (2,50,40,279.09)                    (1,46,00,435.95)                    

B Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment -                                        -                                        
Purchase of property and equipment and intangible assets (9,53,63,243.18)                    (11,54,32,452.93)                  
Purchase of quoted shares -                                        -                                        
Nett Cash Used in Investing Activities (9,53,63,243.18)                    (11,54,32,452.93)                  

C Cash Flow from Financing Activities :
lssue of Share Capital -                                        8,50,53,000.00                     
Proceeds from Issuance of Share Application Money 5,20,95,000.00                     (4,92,98,000.00)                    
lncrease / (Decrease) in Long Term Loan 7,76,45,073.58                     8,94,95,142.36                     
lnterest paid -                                        -                                        
Dividends paid -                                        -                                        
Nett Cash Flow From Financing Activities 12,97,40,073.58                   12,52,50,142.36                   

Net Increase in cash & cash equivalents A+B+C 93,36,551.31                        (47,82,746.52)                       

Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 33,510.82                             48,16,257.34                        

Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 93,70,062.13                        33,510.82                             
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For : Shaileswori Power Nepal Ltd.

__________________                         __________________
Lal Bahadur Bam                                 Jagdish Bahadur Pal
Chairman                                            Managing Director

__________________                         __________________
Dilip Singh Budathoki                          Bhim Raj Kapadi
Director                                                Director

__________________                        __________________
Jaya Raj Joshi                                      Lal Bahadur Dhami
Director                                              Finance Manager

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Statement of Cash Flow
For the period  1st Shrawan 2080 to 31st Ashad 2081

 Kathmandu,Nepal

(All amounts are in NPR, unless otherwise stated)

Chartered Accountants

Date: 17/09/2081
Place: Kathmandu

As per our report of even date

_____________
CA.Subash Ghimire
Partner
A.P.S. & Associates
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Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year
Profit for the year (30,13,925.22)       (26,31,882.86)       
Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclass ified to profit or loss
Net fair value (Losses)/Gains on financial assets
Quoted Promoter Shares -                        -                        
Quoted Ordinary Shares -                        -                        

Items that are or/may be reclass ified subsequently to profit and 
Loss

Deferred Tax asset / (liability) on other comprehensive Income -                        -                        

Total other comprehensive income, net of tax -                        -                        
Total comprehensive income for the Year (30,13,925.22)       (26,31,882.86)       
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For : Shaileswori Power Nepal Ltd.

__________________                         __________________
Lal Bahadur Bam                                  Jagdish Bahadur Pal
Chairman                                            Managing Director

__________________                        __________________
Dilip Singh Budathoki                         Bhim Raj Kapadi
Director                                               Director

__________________                         __________________
Jaya Raj Joshi                                      Lal Bahadur Dhami
Director                                              Finance Manager

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Statement of Other Comprehensive  Income
For the period  1st Shrawan 2080 to 31st Ashad 2081

 Kathmandu,Nepal

(All amounts are in NPR, unless otherwise stated)

Chartered Accountants

Date: 17/09/2081
Place: Kathmandu

As per our report of even date

_____________
CA.Subash Ghimire
Partner
A.P.S. & Associates
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Particulars  Equity Share 
Capital 

 Preference 
Share 

Capital 

 Fair 
Value 

Reserve

 Retained 
Earnings  Total 

For the Year 2080-81
As Start of Year 16,11,53,000.00 -            -       (1,53,90,655.50) 14,57,62,344.50 
Profit for the Year -                     -            -       (30,13,925.22)    (30,13,925.22)    
Other Comprehensive Income -                     -            -       -                    -                     

 Change in fair value of financial assets through -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Deffered Tax Reserves -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Transfer to retained earnings on disposal -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Total comprehensive income for the year -                     
Transactions with owners: -                     
Ordinary Shares Dividend - Final -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Ordinary Shares Dividend - lnterim -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Preference Shares Dividend -                     -            -       -                    -                     
lssue of Share Capital -                     -            -       -                    -                     

 Proceeds from Issuance of Share Application 
Money & application money transferred to share 
capital 5,20,95,000.00  -            -       -                    5,20,95,000.00  
Total transactions with owners 
Balance as at Ashad 31,2081 21,32,48,000.00 -            -       (1,84,04,580.72) 19,48,43,419.28 
Opening As at Shrawan 1, 2079
At start of year 6,92,00,000.00  -            -       (1,27,58,772.64) 5,64,41,227.36  

 Proceeds from Issuance of Share Application 
Money 5,61,98,000.00  -            -       -                    5,61,98,000.00  
Deffered Tax Reserves -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Equalization assets account -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Provision for dividend -                     -            -       -                    -                     
OCI Reserve -                     -            -       -                    -                     
NFRS Remeasurement Adjustments -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Restated Opening As at Shrawan 1, 2079 12,53,98,000.00 -            -       (1,27,58,772.64) 11,26,39,227.36 
Profit for the year -                     -            -       (26,31,882.86)    (26,31,882.86)    
Earlier Years' Taxes -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Other comprehensive income
Change in fair value of financial assets through OCI -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Deffered Tax Reserves -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Transfer to retained earnings -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Total comprehensive income for the year 12,53,98,000.00 -            -       (1,53,90,655.50) 11,00,07,344.50 
Dividend declared (Proposed Last Year) -                     -            -       -                    -                     
lssue of Share Capital 8,50,53,000.00  -            -       -                    8,50,53,000.00  

 Proceeds from Issuance of Share Application 
Money & application money transferred to share 
capital (4,92,98,000.00) (4,92,98,000.00) 
Dividend paid Preference Shares -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Final Dividend Paid - Ordinary Shares -                     -            -       -                    -                     
lnterim Dividend Paid - Ordinary Shares -                     -            -       -                    -                     
Total transactions with owners
Balance as at Ashad 31, 2080 16,11,53,000.00 -            -       (1,53,90,655.50) 14,57,62,344.50 

(All amounts are in NPR, unless otherwise stated)

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the period  1st Shrawan 2080 to 31st Ashad 2081

 Kathmandu,Nepal
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1

Name Position
Lal Bahadur Bam Chairman
Jagdish Bahadur Pal Managing Director
Dilip Singh Budhathoki Director
Bhim Raj Kapadi Director
Jaya Raj Joshi Director

2

2.1

2.2

Relevant Financial Nepalese Calendar English Calendar
Opening NFRS SFP* Date 1 Shrawan 2078  17th July, 2022
Comparative SFP* Date 1 Shrawan 2079  17th July, 2022
Comparative reporting period 1 Shrawan 2078 - 31 Ashad 2079 17th July 2022 - 16th July 

2023
First NFRS SFP* Date 31 Ashad 2080  16th July, 2023
First NFRS reporting period 1 Shrawan 2080 - 31 Ashad 2081 17th July 2023-15th July 

2024

2.3

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 

Reporting Entity
Shaileswori Power Nepal Ltd. is a public limited company, incorporated on 7th Jestha, 2068 and domiciled in Nepal.The
registered address of Shaileswori Power Nepal Ltd. is Ward No 31, KMC, Nepal. The company is registered with Office of
Company Registrar with registration number: 83580/067/068 and registered in Inland Revenue Department with PAN No :
600253741.

The company's principal Activity comprises of developing 1550 KW Hydropower Project in Doti District.

Statement of Compliance

Basis of Preparation

As at Ashadh End, 2081

 Kathmandu,Nepal

The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement (including
Other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Notes to the
Accounts.

The Board of Directors of the company acknowledges the responsibility of preparation of Financial Statements of the
company.

The composition of Board of Directors are as follows:

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and approved by the Board of Directors on 1st Poush, 2081.
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) aspublished
by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and pronounced by The lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal
(ICAN).

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except otherwise stated.

Reporting period and approval of financial statements
The Company has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB with effect from FY 
2079/080. To comply the NFRS provisions following dates have been considered, in terms of first-time adoption.

*SFP- Staternent of Financial Position

Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company's functional currency. All financial
information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.
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Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 

 Kathmandu,Nepal

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

The Company has made estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and proflt or loss as reported in the financial statements. The Company applies estimates in preparing &
presenting the financial statements and such estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. The revision to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and are applied prospectively.

Changes in Accounting Policies

Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever the estimates have
been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

The Company, under NFRS, has applied accounting policies which appropriately suit its circumstances and operating
environment. Further, the Company has made judgments in respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting
estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements. This may later be determined that a
different choice could have been more appropriate.

The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial statements and the effect and
nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed.

Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgements

Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Board of the Company is satisfied that the Company
has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. ln making this assessment, the Board of Directors have
considered a wide range of informalion relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability,
cash flows and capital resources.

The company has changed its accounting policies, wherever required, to ensure compliance with NFRS. The effect of change 
in accounting policy at the date of transition has been given to the retained earnings (and reserves, if applicable).

The Company has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB as effective on
September 13,2013. The NFRS conform, in all material respect, to lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as
issued by the lnternational Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

However, the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) vide its notice dated 20 September 2018 has resolved that
Carve-outs in NFRS with alternative treatment and effective period shall be provided to Banks and Financial lnstitutions
regulated by NRB on the specific recommendation of Accounting Standard Board (ASB). ln the same decision the ASB has
outlined that the other entities may also use those carve-outs with necessary disclosures. Accordingly the company has
decided to adopt those carve-outs. Details of carve out provided are as follows:

Reporting Pronouncements
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Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 

 Kathmandu,Nepal

2.7.1

a) 

b)

2.8

2.9

The management is still assessing the potential impact on its financial statements, if Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model is
introduced.

NFRS 9'Financial lnstruments'-Impairment
IFRS 9 'Financial lnstruments' was issued by the IASB in July 2014 and effective internationally for the financials beginning
on or after 1 January 2018. Accounting Standard Board of Nepal endorsed NFRS 9 Financial lnstruments with some
exceptions, mainly in the lmpairment. Currently, lncurred Loss Model as specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of
IFRS 9 is Expected Credit Loss Model.

Limitation of NFRS lmplementation
Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop the, such exception to NFRS
implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.

For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial lnstruments, Presentation, NAS 39 Financial lnstruments
Recognition and Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial lnstruments - Disclosures have been applied. NRFS I has been
complied for the classification of Financial lnstruments.A number of new standards and amendments to the existing
standards and interpretations have been issued by IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates.
Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS.

The carve out is optional and has been provided till FY 2080.81. Accordingly, the Company has opted the carve out.

New Standards in issue but not yet effective

NAS 39: Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement

lmpracticability to determine transaction cost of all previous years which is the paft of effective interest rate
ln para 9, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the flnancial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar options) but shall not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received, unless it is immaterial or impracticable to
determine reliably, between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate (see NAS 18
Revenue), transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts. There is a presumption that the cash flows and the expected
life of a group of similar financial instruments can be estimated reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is not possible
to estimate reliably the cash flows or the expected life of a financial instrument (or group of financial instruments), the entity
shall use the contractual cash flows over the full contractual term of the financial instrument (or group of financial
instruments).
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3 Significant Accounting Policies

3.1

   whichever is lower

3.2

 - lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading ,

3.3

a)

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
- Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

 - Financial assets other than measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value.

The Company classifies an asset as current when it is:

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

The Company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-current classification. Based on
the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents,
the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and
liabilities.

 - lnventories are measured at cost or net realizable value 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for the following material items in the statement of
financial position:

 Kathmandu,Nepal

Presentation - Current versus Non-Current Classification

As at Ashadh End, 2081

 - Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Recognition of deferred tax assets

The Company classifies a liability as current when:

Deferred tax assets are recognised for taxable temporary difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future
tax planning strategies.

Critical accounting estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates and judgments. The management has exercised judgments in the process of applying the Company's
accounting policies. The Company makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding the future events.Estimates and judgments
are continuously evaluated based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. ln the future, actual result may differ from these estimates and assumptions. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year primarily includes:

All other assets are classified as non-current.

 - lt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

 - lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
 -There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existlng
circumstances and assumptions aboul future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising
beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.
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Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 

 Kathmandu,Nepal

As at Ashadh End, 2081

b)

3.4

3.5

3.6

Provision for depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation and amortisation is calculated over the estimated useful lives of the assets. An item of property, plant and equipment
and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at
each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves attributable to
the equity holders of the company. The primary objective of the company's capital management is to maximize the shareholder
value. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment
to shareholders or issue new shares.

lmpairment of non- financial assets (excluding inventories and deferred tax assets)

The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising
beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Capital management

lmpairment loss or reversal shall be included in profit or loss if any. The company has no impairment loss/ gain during the relevant
reporting periods.

Non-financial assets are subject to impairment tests whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Where the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of value in use
and fair value less costs to sell), the asset is written down accordingly. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.
When the carrying amount of an asset or Cash generating units exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions entered into by the Company in a currency other than Nepali Rupees (the currency of primary economic environment
in which it operates) are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions occur. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency
transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. Unsettled foreign currency monetary assets &
liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of unsettled
monetary assets and liabilities are recognized immediately in proflt or loss statement.

An assessment is also done for whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting
periods may no longer exist or may have been decreased. lf any such indication exists the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The carrying amounl of the fixed asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount such that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for 
the asset in prior years.
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Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 

 Kathmandu,Nepal

As at Ashadh End, 2081

3.7

Amount in NPR
As at As at Opening as at

Ashad 31,2081 Ashad 31,2080 Shrawal 1,2079
Less than one year -                       -                          -                      
One year to five years -                       -                          -                      
More than five years -                       -                          -                      
Total -                       -                          -                      

Period

Lease rental expense: The company leases Office premises and site office premises under operating leases from various
parties.These leases typically run for a period of 1 year with an option to renew with the mutual consent after the expiry of initial
leaser term. Future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases as at balance sheet date area as follows:

Lease
A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and 
rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.

When all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership are not transferred to the Company (an "operating lease"), the total rentals
payable under the lease are taken to the statement of profit or loss.

Lease payments under an operating lease shall be recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless either
another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user's benefit even if the payments to the lessors are not on
that basis.
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4  Property, Plant & Equipments:
A) Recognition and Measurement

B)

C)

D) Depreciation

D)

 Kathmandu,Nepal

    - Capitalized borrowing costs.

The Company adopts cost model for entire class of property and equipment. Neither class of the property and equipment are measured at
revaluation model nor is their fair value measured at the reporting date. The items of property and equipment are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

    - the cost of materials and direct labor;
    - any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use;

- when the Company has an obligation to remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the
items and restoring the site on which they are located; and 

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable lo the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the
following:

The cost of an item of property and equipment shall be recognized as an asset, initially recognized at cost, if, and only if:
     - it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
     - the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the future economic benefits from the expenditure will flow to the Company.
Ongoing repairs and maintenance to keep the assels in working condition are expensed as incurred. Any gain or loss on disposal of an item
of property and equipment (calculated as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is
recognized within other income in profit or loss.

Capital Work in Progress
Fixed assets under construction and other project cost not ready for use are shown as capital work in progress. Borrowing Costs for the
qualifying assets are recognised under Capital work in progress and apportioned to the respective assets proportionately at the time
of Capitalization.

Depreciation on assets under conslruction does not commence until they are complete and available for use. Depreciation is provided on all
olher items of property, plant and equipment so as to write-off their depreciable amount over the expected useful economic lives.

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight-line method based on the estimated useful life of the assets determined by
management as per application guidance to NAS 16 issued by Accountlng Standard Board.

Revaluation Of Land
Land under Property, Plant & Equipment has not been revalued.

The estitmated useful lives of various class of PPE for the current year has not been decided as the project in still in progress.

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

An item of property plant and equipment is de-recognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from the use of that
asset. The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of property plant and equipments is the difference between net disposal proceeds
if any, and the carrying amount of that item and is recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Effect of rearrangement of assets:
During the fiscal year, the Company has changed its method of depreciation from the Written Down Method (WDV) into Straight Line
method based on useful life of the assets. Due to change in method of calculation of depreciation assets excess depreciation in upto F .Y
2078-79 of amount Rs. 34,854.40 has been reversed in Retain Earning of F.Y 78-79. Depreciation for F.Y 2079-80 underbooked in
financial statement under GAAP of Rs. 37,560.78 has been debited in SPL.

De-Recognition
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5

Amount in NPR

Particulars  Computer 
Software 

 Ashad End 
2080  Ashad End 2079 

Cost:
As on Shrawan 1, 2079              40,000.00                     -   40,000.00             
Addition during the Year
Acquisition                           -                       -   -                        
Capitalization                           -                       -   -                        
Disposal During the Year                           -                       -   -                        
Adjustment/Revaluation                           -                       -   -                        
Balance as on Ashad end 2080              40,000.00                     -                 40,000.00 
Addition during the Year
Acquisition                           -                       -   -                        
Capitalization                           -                       -   -                        
Disposal During the Year                           -                       -   -                        
Adjustment/Revaluation                           -                       -   -                        
Balance as on Ashad end 2081              40,000.00                     -                 40,000.00 

Amortisation and impairment losses
As on Shrawan 1, 2079                2,000.00                     -   2,000.00               
Amortization charge for the Year                8,000.00                     -   8,000.00               
Impairment for the Year                           -                       -   -                        
Disposals                           -                       -   -                        
Adjustment                    (71.23)                     -   (71.23)                   
As on  Ashad end 2080                9,928.77                 9,928.77 
Amortization charge for the Year                8,000.00          8,000.00 -                        
Impairment for the Year                           -                       -   -                        
Disposals                           -                       -   -                        
Adjustment                           -                       -   
As on  Ashad end 2081 17,928.77             8,000.00         9,928.77               

Net Book Value
As on Shrawan 1, 2079 38,071.23             38,071.23      -                        
As on Ashad end 2080 30,071.23             30,071.23      -                        
As on Ashad end 2081 22,071.23             22,071.23      -                        

Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if
appropriate.

As at Ashadh End, 2081
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 

 Kathmandu,Nepal
Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Intangible Assets

Computer Software
Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software. Computer software costs are amortized on the basis of expected useful life. Costs
associated with maintaining software are recognized as an expense as incurred.

Software is amortised on a straight-line basis in profit or loss over its estimated useful life, from the date that it is
available for use. The estimated useful life of software for the current and comparative periods is five years.
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6
Financial Assset is any asset that is:
a) Cash
b) an equity instrument of another entity
c) a contractual right:

i)
ii)

d)
i)

ii)

A) Recognition

B) Classification

i)

ii) Financial asset measured at fair value 

a)

b)

Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Financial asset are measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met: 
• The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
and 
• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial assets measured at fair
value are further classified into two categories as below: 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are
designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost is directly attributable to the
acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and
changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Company makes an
irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in other
comprehensive income are classified as financial assets at fair value though other comprehensive income. Such assets
are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

The two classes of financial assets are as follows:

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Financial Instruments : Financial Assets

to receive cash or other financial asset from another entity, or
to exchange financial assets or fianancial liabilities with another equity under conditions that are potentially favourable
to the entity, or

 Kathmandu,Nepal

a contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is:
a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive a variable number of the entity's own equity
instruments, or
a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for
a fixed number of the entity's own equity instruments.

All financial assets are initially recognized on the date on which the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. The classification of financial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their purpose and
characteristics and the management’s intention in acquiring them.

The financial assets are measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of the Company’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.
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C) Measurement
i) Initial Measurement

ii) Subsequent Measurement 

D) Derecognition

E) Determination of Fair Value

When available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for that
instrument. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regulady available and represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis. lf a market for a financial instrument is not active, the
Company establishes fair value using a valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using recent arm's length
transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties (if available), reference to the current fair value of other instruments that
are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the Company is
recognized as a separate asset or liability. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount
of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset transferred), and the sum of (i) the consideration
received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in profit or loss.

In transactions in which the Company neither retains nor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
financial asset and it retains control over the asset, the Company continues to recognize the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the transferred asset.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties
in an arm’s length transaction on the measurement date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in fair value of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss whereas of financial
assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are recognized in other comprehensive income.

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation
to financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost based on the
classification of the financial asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classified as measured at amortized cost is
subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability
is measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the
effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction
for impairment or uncollectibility.
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F) Impairment

Loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities that are not individually significant are collectively assessed
for impairment by grouping together loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities with similar risk
characteristics. Impairment test is done on annual basis for trade receivables and other financial assets based on the internal
and external indication observed.

In assessing collective impairment, the Company uses statistical modelling of historical trends of the probability of default,
the timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management’s judgment as to whether current
economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical
trends. Default rates, loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against actual
outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price - i.e. the fair value of
the consideration given or received. However, in some cases, the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognltion
may be different to its transaction price. lf such fair value is evidenced by comparison with other observable current market
transactions in the same instrument (without modification) or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only
data from observable markets, then the difference is recognized in profit or loss on initial recognition of the instrument. In
other cases, the difference is not recognized in profit or loss immediately but is recognized over the life of the instrument on
an appropriate basis or when the instrument is redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.

All unquoted equity investments are recorded at cost, considering the non{rading of promoter shares up to the date of
balance sheet, the market price of such shares could not be ascertained with certainty. Hence, these investments are
recognized at cost net of impairment, if any.

The Company considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities at both a
specific asset and collective level. All individually significant loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities
are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any
impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified. 

At each reporting date the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may have been impaired. If such
indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events
occurring after the initial recognition of the asset (a loss event), and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
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6.1a Equity Investments
Amount in NPR

6.2

Particulars
Corporate Equity shares:
Quoted  Ordinary Shares -             -     -                 
Allowance for impairment loss -             -     -                 
Total -             -     -                 

6.3

No. of 
Shares Cost Fair 

Value**
No. of 
Shares Cost Fair 

Value**
No. of 
Shares Cost Fair 

Value**
Quoted

Unquoted -        -             -       -              -     -        -      
Total Fair Value -             -       -     -        -                 -       

6.1b

Measured at Amortized Cost

Particulars

-             -     -                 
Total -             -     -                 

Total Investment -             -     -                 

**Closing Market Price listed in  NEPSE as on last trading day of relevant Financial Year has been considered for deriving  the fair value 
of Investment in Equity Shares.

Equity Investments at FVTOCI

Fair Value Disclosure

Investment in debentures

Particulars

Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079

 Kathmandu,Nepal
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7 Deferred Income Tax

Amount in NPR

Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079

Deferred Tax Asset 5,311.00               556.00                   -                         
Deferred Tax Liability 14.00                    14.00                     6,971.00                
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) 5,297.00               542.00                   (6,971.00)               
Net Changes 4,755.00               7,513.00                (6,971.00)               
Deferred Tax charged in OCI -                        -                        -                         
Deferred Tax charged in SPL 4,755.00               7,513.00                (6,971.00)               

-                        -                        -                         

Deferred tax Assets:
Recognized in profit or loss 5,311.00               556.00                   -                         
Recognized in OCI -                        -                        -                         
Recognized in Equity -                        -                        -                         
Deferred tax Assets at the end of year 5,311.00               556.00                   -                         

Deferred tax liability:
Recognized through profit or loss 14.00                    14.00                     6,971.00                
Recognized through OCI -                        -                        -                         
Recognized in Equity -                        -                        -                         
Deferred tax liability at the end of year 14.00                    14.00                     6,971.00                

Deferred Tax charged directly in Equity due to change in estiamte of the life of asset

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for carried forward losses and temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based
on the expected realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates at the balance sheet date.

The principal temporary difference arise from depreciation of fixed assets and unused tax losses.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilized.
Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Particulars

 Kathmandu,Nepal
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8 Financial Assets measured through OCI Amount in NPR
Particulars Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079

Financial Assets measured through OCI -                          -                           -                         
Total -                          -                           -                         

9 Inventories

Amount in NPR

Particulars Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079

Raw materials -                          -                           -                         
Finished & Trading Goods -                          -                           -                         
Store,Spares and Consumables -                          -                           -                         
Gross Total -                          -                           -                         
Less: Allowance for Obsolescence -                          -                           -                         
Total Inventories -                          -                           -                         

10 Other Current Assets Amount in NPR

Particulars Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079

Prepaid Insurance -                          327.23                     -                         
Prepaid Internet 2,034.00                 -                           -                         
Security Deposits 4,50,000.00            13,80,000.00           13,80,000.00         
Cash Margin 11,71,000.00          38,06,000.00           39,24,000.00         
Share Capital Receivable -                          54,00,000.00           -                         
Contractor Advance 7,03,96,736.96       3,46,80,676.87        3,43,60,505.89      
Advance for Land 12,85,000.00          9,02,000.00             4,92,000.00           
Advances to Suppliers 39,93,704.06          22,84,368.80           -                         
Advance lncome Tax (Net of Provision) 7,948.60                 7,933.19                  7,816.72                
Total 7,73,06,423.62       4,84,61,306.09        4,01,64,322.61      

 Kathmandu,Nepal

Given the nature of the business of the company there will be no inventories. The company is currently in contrcution 
phase and all the contruction materials are booked under Work In Progress.

Cost of finished goods includes the cost of raw materials, direct labor and appropriate proportion of fixed and variable
production overheads incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and condition.lnventories of Raw
material are carried at Cost.

ln determining the cost of raw materials First ln First Out (FIFO) method is used. Cost of inventory comprises of all costs
of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from tax authorities), cost of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

ln determining the cost of consumables, stores and spares First ln First Out (FIFO) method is used.

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

lnventories are carried at the lower of cost or Net realizable value.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost of completion
and the necessary estimated expenses. The cost of obsolescence and other anticipated losses are also considered for
determining the net realizable values.
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 Kathmandu,Nepal
Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Advance provided to suppliers other than Contractor Advance against works other than Capital Nature are classified
under Advance To Suppliers.

Advance provided to Contractors against works relating to Capital Nature are classified under Contractor Advance.

Cash Margin includes Margin Money held by bank against payment through LC which is refundable.

The company has provided baina amount to various parties for the purchase of land which is yet to be registered in
companies name. Such amount is booked under Advance For Land.

The prepayment such as Prepaid Internet that are to be settled within a year is classified as Current Assets and rest are
classified as non-current asset.

Security Deposits include Bank Guarantee Margin for exim code which is renewable every year and Security Deposit to
Nepal Electricity Authority for TOD Meter.
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11 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Amount in NPR

Particulars Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079

Cash In Hand (as certified by Management) 37,858.00              2,121.00                                         -   
Balances with Banks
Sanima Bank Ltd. 15,749.97              15,662.64                       2,04,987.84 
Global IME Bank Ltd. 53,79,497.18         5,727.18                              5,727.18 
Macchapuchchare Bank Ltd. 39,26,956.98         -                                45,95,542.32 
NMB Bank Ltd. 10,000.00              10,000.00                          10,000.00 
Total          93,70,062.13               33,510.82         48,16,257.34 

12 Financial Assets (at amortized cost)

Amount in NPR

Particulars Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079

Staff Advance -                        6,865.00                                         -   
Letter of Credit / TT          46,55,858.00       1,28,42,936.50                           -   
Total          46,55,858.00       1,28,49,801.50                          -   

The fair values of all the above financial assets are equal to their carrying amounts. These advances are non-
interest bearing and are expected to be settled in the normal course of operations.

Payment under Letter of Credit shall cause an event of disbursement of Term Loan Facility.

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash on hand, demand deposits and short term highly liquid
investments, readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value.

For the purpose of cash flow statements, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and balance in
bank accounts.

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Loans and advance include non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market.

After initial measurement, loans and receivables shall be subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate, less allowance for impairment, if any.

 Kathmandu,Nepal

Trade receivables comprises of amount receivable from our customers and are non-interest bearing. Such
trade receivables are generally on credit terms of 30 - 90 days.

Balances with banks includes balances in all current and call accounts of the company.

The balance seen under head Lettert of Credit/TT pertains to LC advance given to Altman Power LLP,
company located in India for Electromechanical Works and are subsequently settled with purchases of
Electromechanical Items.
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13
Financial Liability is any liability that is:
a) a contractual obligation:

i)
ii)

b)
i)

ii)

A) Recognition

B) Classification

i)

ii) Financial Liabilities measured at amortized cost

C) Measurement
i) Initial Measurement

ii) Subsequent Measurement 

Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Financial Instruments : Financial Liabilities

to deliver cash or other financial asset to another entity, or
to exchange financial assets or fianancial liabilities with another equity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable
to the entity, or

 Kathmandu,Nepal

a contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is:
a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive a variable number of the entity's own equity
instruments, or
a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for
a fixed number of the entity's own equity instruments.

All financial liabilities are initially recognized on the date on which the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. The classification of financial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their purpose and
characteristics and the management’s intention in acquiring them.

The Company classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as follows:

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are designated at fair
value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized at profit or loss.

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently measured at
amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation to
financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost based on the
classification of the financial asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classified as measured at amortized cost is
subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability
is measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the
effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction
for impairment or uncollectibility.
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13.1 Non Current Borrowings

Amount in NPR

Particulars Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079

Secured Loans from Banks
Term Loan 16,71,40,215.94        6,64,95,142.36      -                           
Bridge Gap Loan -                            2,30,00,000.00      -                           
Total         16,71,40,215.94       8,94,95,142.36                               -   

Interest rate is charged at 2% premium rate on Base Rate as notified by Nepal Rastra Bank. Entire term
loan carries ineterst at the rate of 10% p.a. to 13.00 % p.a. during the year.

 Kathmandu,Nepal
Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Non Current Borrowings are interest bearing fiancial liabilities consisting of Bank Borrowings. For these
financial liabilities interest charged by the bank approximates effective interest rate and such rate is
considered for calculation of amortized cost of liability and the finance cost. The effect of initial charges
and its impact on effective rate is considered not material and the carrying value is considered approximate
amortized cost.

Fixed Term Loan Facility has been sanctioned amounting to Rs. 195,000,000.00 and partly disbursed by
Machhapuchchhre Bank Ltd(MBL) for Upper Gadi Gad Hydroelectric project. Such term loan is repayable
in 12 years from the date of operation. .The loan is secured by overall project and irrevocable and
unconditional several personal Guarantees and Promissory Notes of all the board members and
shareholders with stake more than 5%.
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14 Short Term Loan

Amount in NPR

Particulars Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079

Secured Loans from Banks
Working Capital Loan -                                -                            -                              
TR Loans -                                -                            -                              
Bank Overdraft -                                -                            -                              
Total -                                -                            -                              

15 Financial Liabilities

Amount in NPR

Particulars Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079

Trade Payables 57,37,511.58                 76,59,194.29             6,15,853.95                 
Total 57,37,511.58                 76,59,194.29             6,15,853.95                 

16 Other Current Liabilities
Amount in NPR

Particulars Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079

Audit Fee Payable 1,11,500.00                   1,11,500.00               55,750.00                    
TDS Payable 2,06,738.64                   5,84,458.22               3,59,604.56                 
Staff Payable -                                4,96,038.00               -                              
Retention Payable 36,74,806.06                 23,82,089.65             10,78,384.88               
Other Payable -                                56,405.80                  2,05,643.97                 
Total                  39,93,044.70              36,30,491.67                16,99,383.41 

Staff payable includes all the employee benenfits to be paid to the staff which are current in nature.

Type of Work
Civil Works
Installation Erection & Fabrication Works

TDS Payable includes tax deducted at source by the company on various payments as required under Income Tax Act and
which are payable within next month of deduction.

Precise Hydro Engineering And Construction Pvt. Ltd.

Retention Payable includes amount deducted @ 5% on the IPC bill issued by contractor for Civil and Hydro Mechanical
works.
Contractor for such projects are given as below:

Contractor Name
Dhulikhel Nirman Sewa Pvt. Ltd.

Trade payables are amount payable to creditors for goods and services and are non interest bearing. These trade payables are
normally settled on credit period of 30 to 90 days or as per contract period.

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Current Borrowings are interest bearing financial liabilities consisting of Bank Borrowings. For these financial liabilities
interest charged by the bank approximates effective interest rate and such rate is considered for calculation of amortized cost
of liability and the finance cost. The effect of initial charges and its impact on effective rate is considered not material and the
carrying value is considered approximate amortized cost.

Overdraft loans of Rs. 10,000,000.00 has been proposed by the bank but the same has not been disbursed yet as such loan is to 
be utilized during operation of the project.

 Kathmandu,Nepal
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17 Share Capital

Amount in NPR
Ashad 31, 2081 No of share Value Per Share Capital In value 
Authorised capital 40,00,000            100.00               40,00,00,000.00    
Issued capital 25,00,000            100.00               25,00,00,000.00    
Paid up capital 15,42,530            100.00               15,42,53,000.00    

Ashad 31, 2080 No of share Value Per Share Capital In value 
Authorised capital 40,00,000 100.00               40,00,00,000.00    
Issued capital 25,00,000 100.00               25,00,00,000.00    
Paid up capital 15,42,530 100.00               15,42,53,000.00    

Shrawan 1, 2079 No of share Value Per Share Capital In value 
Authorised capital 40,00,000 100.00               40,00,00,000.00    
Issued capital 25,00,000 100.00               25,00,00,000.00    
Paid up capital 6,92,000 100.00               6,92,00,000.00      

18 Reserve and Surplus

Amount in NPR
Particulars Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079

Balance up to Last Year (1,53,90,655.50)  (1,27,58,772.64) (92,58,119.01)        
Profits for the Year (30,13,925.22)     (26,31,882.86)    (29,50,381.26)        
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year -                      -                     -                         
Depreciation reversed due to change of method of 
depreciation-F.Y 77-78

-                      -                     31,294.77              

Depreciation reversed due to change of method of 
depreciation-F.Y 78-79

-                      -                     3,559.63                

Deferred Tax charged directly in Equity for the 
excess DTA created in GAAP

-                      -                     (5,85,126.77)          

Total Comprehensive Income (1,84,04,580.72)  (1,53,90,655.50) (1,27,58,772.64)     
Less:
Earlier Years' Tax -                      -                     -                         
Earlier Years' Gratuity -                      -                     -                         
Dividend Distribution -                      -                     -                         
Total    (1,84,04,580.72)  (1,53,90,655.50)      (1,27,58,772.64)

The reserves include retained earnings and other reserves, if any.

 Kathmandu,Nepal
Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

The Company classifies capital instruments as financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance with
the substance of the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual interest in total assets
of the Company after deducting all its liabilities.

Accordingly the share capital of the company comprises following equity types:

In order to meet the temprorary fund requirement of the company, it has received advance from Shareholders
and classified under Share Application Money in Financial Statements. Share Application Money of NPR
58,995,000.00 is still not converted into Share Capital.
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19 Revenue from Operations

Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

Sales
Construction Contract Revenue -                             -                              
Total -                             -                              

20 Cost of Sales
Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

Direct Cost -                             -                              
Total Cost of Sales -                             -                              

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net of trade discounts.
Revenue include all revenue from ordinary activities of the company that are recorded excluding Excise and
Value Added Taxes collected from customers that are remitted or are to be remitted to the governrnent
authorities.

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards are transferred to the buyer by
virtue of dispatch of such goods to the buyer after issuance of sales invoice.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue and associated costs incurred or to be incurred can be reliably mesured.

 Kathmandu,Nepal
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21 Other Income
Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

Miscellaneous lncome -                                 -                               
Total -                                 -                               

22 Selling and Distribution Expenses
Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

Advertisement Expenses -                                 -                               
Salary & Allowances -                                 -                               
Sales Promotion -                                 -                               
Travelling Expenses -                                 -                               
Total -                                 -                               

23 Administrative Expenses
Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

Audit Fee 1,13,000.00                   1,13,000.00                 
AMC-Software 5,650.00                        -                               
Bank Charge 8,398.75                        24,136.11                    
Consultancy fee 4,18,100.00                   4,92,665.00                 
Courier Charges 4,955.00                        4,622.00                      
Electricity Expenses 4,294.00                        3,032.00                      
Repair-Pool B 10,600.00                      -                               
Repair-Pool C 1,770.00                        -                               
Kitchen Expenses 45,435.00                      59,035.00                    
Guest Refreshment Expenses 1,67,918.00                   -                               
Insurance Expenses 2,032.23                        3,311.07                      
Registration & Renewal Expenses 75,061.00                      1,22,104.70                 
Rates & Taxes 81.00                             -                               
Parking Expenses 2,155.00                        -                               
General Repair & Maintenance 41,695.00                      15,246.00                    
Gift & Donation 64,900.00                      -                               
Fines And Penalties -                                 42,413.97                    
Fuel Expenses 1,12,110.00                   -                               
Internet Expenses 27,685.00                      27,120.00                    
Local Conveyance Expenses 36,360.00                      24,115.00                    
Office Salary 7,80,000.00                   7,80,000.00                 
Office Expenses 10,260.00                      19,782.96                    
Office Rent Expenses 6,67,330.67                   6,40,008.00                 
Travelling Expenses-Indirect 71,100.00                      -                               
Printing And Stationery Expeneses 1,53,085.50                   58,299.00                    
Website Development Fee 6,102.00                        -                               
Total 28,30,078.15                 24,28,890.81               

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

 Kathmandu,Nepal
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23.1 Employee Benefit Expense Disclosure
Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

Included in cost of sales
Wages and Salaries -                             -                             
Staff Welfare -                             -                             
Included in Selling and Distribution Expenses
Wages and Salaries -                             -                             
Staff Welfare -                             -                             
Included in Administrative Expenses
Wages and Salaries 7,80,000.00               7,80,000.00               
Provident Fund -                             -                             
Staff Welfare -                             -                             
Included in Capital Work in Progress
Wages and Salaries 15,62,833.00             31,80,000.00             
Provident Fund -                             -                             
Staff Welfare -                             -                             
Bonus* -                             -                             
Total 23,42,833.00             39,60,000.00             

24 Finance Cost

Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

Finance Expense -                             -                             
Net exchange losses on foreign currency borrowings -                             -                             
Total -                             -                             

25 Finance Income

Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

Interest Income 102.77                       791.24                       
Total 102.77                       791.24                       

Interest Income is recognized on period basis using effective interest rate which is assumed to be bank interest 

*Bonus represents bonus provision made for Production, Administrative and Selling & Distribution employees.

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Finance Cost comprises of interest on short term loan, interest on Bank Overdraft and allied charges. All these 
costs are carried at amortized cost using effective interest rate which is assumed to be bank interest rate.

 Kathmandu,Nepal

The company has not been registered in SSF and has not been deducting the PF, gratuity as required by the act.
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26 Income Tax

A) Current Tax

B) Deferred Tax

Amount in NPR

Particulars For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

Current tax expense
  Provision for income tax -                        -                           
  Previous years tax -                        -                           
Total Current Tax Expense -                        -                           

Deferred Tax
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 4,755.00                7,513.00                  
Recognition of previously unrecognized deferred tax assets -                        -                           
Total Deferred Tax( Income) / Expense 4,755.00                7,513.00                  

Total Tax Expense for the Year 4,755.00                7,513.00                  

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used
for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected realization or settlement
of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates at the balance sheet date.

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or recoverable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

 Kathmandu,Nepal
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27 Earnings Per Share

Amount in NPR

Particulars
For the Year

2080-81
For the Year

2079-80

Net profit attributable to Shareholders for Basic and diluted earnings (30,13,925.22)       (26,31,882.86)         
Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares for basic EPS 15,42,530.00         15,42,530.00           
Effects of dilution:
Share Option -                        -                          
Weighted average number of ordinary shares adjusted for the effect of 
dilution

-                        -                          
Basic earning per ordinary share (1.95)                     (1.71)                       
Diluted earning per ordinary share (1.95)                     (1.71)                       

Since there is no covertible and other option, diluted earning per share would be equal to Basic earning per share.

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. The basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. 

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. 

 Kathmandu,Nepal
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28 Declared and Proposed Dividends

Amount in NPR
For the Year

2080-81
For the Year

2079-80
28.1 Declared and Approved during the year

Dividends on Ordinary Shares (Dividend Per Share 80/81 0% 79/80 0%) -                           -                               
Total Dividend Declared -                           -                               

28.2 Proposed for approval at the annual general meeting (not recognised as a liability as at balance sheet date)
Dividends on Ordinary Shares (Dividend Per share) -                           -                               
Total Dividend Proposed -                           -                               

29 Contingent Liabilities

Amount in NPR
Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080

Towards Exim Code 3,00,000.00             3,00,000.00                 
Towards PPA Guarantee -                           9,30,000.00                 
Total 3,00,000.00             12,30,000.00               

 Kathmandu,Nepal

Particulars

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are charged to equity in the period in which they are declared. Proposed
dividends are disclosed in notes separately until declared.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

All the contingent liabilities and the guarantees given by the Company to the third parties are disclosed below:

The Company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and
discloses such matters in its financial statements, if material. For potential losses that are considered possible, but not
probable, the Company provides disclosure in the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless
the loss becomes probable.

The Company believes that none of the contingencies described below would have a material adverse effect on the
Company's financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. lt is not practicable for the Company to estimate the
timings of the cash outflows, if any, pending resolution of the respective proceedings. The Company does not expect any
reimbursements in respect of the same.

Particulars
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31 Financial risk management objectives and policies

31.1

31.1.1

31.2

31.2.1

31.2.2

31.3

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise term loan, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s project. The Company’s principal financial assets comprise advance to
contractors and other advances and cash and bank balances that arrive directly from its operations. 
The Company is exposed to market risk and credit risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of
these risks.
The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are summarized below.

 Kathmandu,Nepal

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. A
material and sustained shortfall in the cash flow could undermine the Company's credit rating, impair investor confidence
and also restrict the Company's ability to raise funds. 

The Company will maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through equity and loan from bank for
now and through cash flow generated after the operation.

The Company has a policy of dealing only with credit worthy counter parties and obtaining sufficient collateral, Bank
Gurantees and Sales Usage Letter of Credit where appropriate as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from
defaults.

The Company maintains a cautious funding strategy to mitigate the liquidity risk. The Company's Finance Department
regulady monitors the liquidity position to ensure it has sufficient liquidity on going basis to meet the operational needs.The
Company monitors its risk to a shortage of funds on pre-rgular basis through cash forecast.

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market prices comprise four types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk, commodity price risk and other
price risk, such as equity price risk.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss. Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter-party failure to repay or service debt
according to the contractual terms or obligations. Credit risk encompasses both the direct risk of default and the risk of
deterioration of credit worthiness as well as concentration risks.

Trade receivables
Customer credit risk is managed by the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk
management. Credit quality of the customer is assessed and individual credit limits are defined in accordance with this
assessment.

Cash deposits
Credit risk From balances with banks and financial institutions are managed by maintaining the balances with highly reputed
Commercial banks only.

Interest rate risk
The Company is affected by variable interest rate charged by the financial institutions for the long term loan which will
eventually increase the borrowing cost of the organization.
The Company has planned to hold cash and highly liquid asset to mitigate the impact of changes in interest rate. It has also
structured the financing as such that it aligns with the cash flow generation of the hydropower project. The company has
further maintained the debt equity ratio to minimize the burden.

The company has PPA with the Nepal Electricity Authority so there is minimal chance of customer credit risk.
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32

32.1

Amount in NPR
32.2

Explantory Notes *  As at 
Ashad 31, 2080 

 Opening As at 
Shrawan 1, 2079 

   14,69,82,519.92      11,31,89,499.73 

1 (37,560.77)            34,854.40               
2

(6,32,342.28)        (5,85,126.77)          
Opening Adjustment made on 1st Shrawan, 2079 (5,50,272.37)        -                          

(12,20,175.42)      (5,50,272.37)          

14,57,62,344.50   11,26,39,227.36    

Amount in NPR
 For the Year

2079 -80 
32.3

(1,41,70,480.08)     

(37,560.77)             

(6,32,342.28)          
Opening Adjustment made on 1st Shrawan, 2079 (5,50,272.37)          

(12,20,175.42)        

(1,53,90,655.50)     

1

2

Significant changes from the policies adopted in the past

First Time Adoptation reconciliations and disclosures

 Kathmandu,Nepal
Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

NFRS 1 (First-time Adoption of Nepal Financials Reporting Standards) provides a suitable starting point for accounting in
accordance with NFRS and is required to be mandatorily followed by first-time adopters.

The Company has prepared the opening Statement of Financial Position as per NFRS as of 1st Shrawan, 2079 (17th July 2022),the
transition date by:
a) Recognizing all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by NFRS,
b) Derecognizing ilems of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by NFRS,
c) Reclassifying items from previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles(GAAP) to NFRS as required under NFRS, and
d) Applying NFRS in measurement of recognized assets and liabilities.

Significant changes from the accounting policies adopted under previous GAAP (erstwhile Nepal Accounting Standards and
directives issued by Insurance Board of Nepal) and the adoption of NFRS has been disclosed in the respective segments, including
the impact. The detailed impact disclosure is given below.

Reconciliation of Equity

Profit or loss under NFRS

Total Adjustment to profit or loss

NFRS Adjustments:
Depreciation reversed in Reserve due to change in method of 
Depreciation

Deferred Tax charged directly in Equity for the excess DTA created
in GAAP

Depreciation reversed in Reserve due to change in method of 
Depreciation

NFRS Adjustments:

Deferred Tax charged directly in Equity for the excess DTA created
in GAAP

Total Adjustment to Equity

Total equity (shareholders’ funds) under previous GAAP

Depreciation reversed in Reserve due to change in method of Depreciation.
Change in Deferred Tax through SPL due to depreciation reversed in the books due to change of method of depreciation and DTA 
created in Loss.

Profit as per previous GAAP
Reconciliation of Profit or Loss

Total Equity as per NFRS

Explantorv Notes *

Explantory Notes *

1

2
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32.4

32.4.1
Amount in NPR

Explanatory 
Notes* Previous GAAP

 Cumulative Effect 
of Transition to 

NFRS 

 Amount as per 
NFRSs 

Assets
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 18,52,04,719.30    (32,778.12)                18,51,71,941.18         
Intangible assets -                        30,071.23                 30,071.23                   
Investments -                        -                            -                              
Deferred tax assets 12,18,010.53         (12,17,454.53)           556.00                        
Financial Assets measured through OCI -                        -                            -                              
Total Non Current Assets 18,64,22,729.83    (12,20,161.42)           18,52,02,568.41         

Current Assets
Inventories -                        -                            -                              
Other Current Assets 6,13,11,107.59      (1,28,49,801.50)        4,84,61,306.09           
Cash & Cash Equivalents 33,510.82              -                            33,510.82                   
Financial Assets (at amortized cost) -                        1,28,49,801.50         1,28,49,801.50           
Total Current Assets 6,13,44,618.41      -                            6,13,44,618.41           

-                        -                            -                              
Total Assets 24,77,67,348.24    (12,20,161.42)           24,65,47,186.82         

Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
Long term loan 8,94,95,142.36      -                            8,94,95,142.36           
Deferred tax liabilities -                        14.00                        14.00                          
Employee Benefit Obligation -                        -                            -                              
Total Non Current Liabilities 8,94,95,142.36      14.00                        8,94,95,156.36           

Current Liabilities
Short Term Loan -                        -                            -                              
Financial Liabilities -                        76,59,194.29            76,59,194.29              
Other Current Liabilities 1,12,89,685.96      (76,59,194.29)           36,30,491.67              
Employee Benefit Obligation -                            -                              
Total Current Liabilities 1,12,89,685.96      -                            1,12,89,685.96           

Total liabilities 10,07,84,828.32    14.00                        10,07,84,842.32         
Equity
Share Capital 15,42,53,000.00    -                            15,42,53,000.00         
Share Application Money 69,00,000.00         -                            69,00,000.00              
Reserves (1,41,70,480.08)    (12,20,175.42)           (1,53,90,655.50)          
Total equity 14,69,82,519.92    (12,20,175.42)           14,57,62,344.50         

Total liabilities and equity 24,77,67,348.24    (12,20,161.42)           24,65,47,186.82         

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Effect of NFRSs adoption on the Statement of Financial Position

Effect of NFRSs adoption for the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2080

 Kathmandu,Nepal
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32.4.2
 

Explanatory 
Notes* Previous GAAP

 Cumulative 
Effect of 

Transition to 
NFRS 

 Amount as per 
NFRSs 

Assets
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 6,99,46,001.89     (3,217.35)             6,99,42,784.54     
Intangible assets -                        38,071.23             38,071.23             
Investments -                        -                        -                        
Deferred tax assets 5,78,155.25          (5,78,155.25)        -                        
Financial Assets measured through OCI -                        -                        -                        
Total Non Current Assets 7,05,24,157.14     (5,43,301.37)        6,99,80,855.77     

Current Assets
Inventories -                        -                        -                        
Other Current Assets 4,01,64,322.61     -                        4,01,64,322.61     
Cash & Cash Equivalents 48,16,257.34        -                        48,16,257.34        
Financial Assets (at amortized cost) -                        -                        -                        
Total Current Assets 4,49,80,579.95     -                        4,49,80,579.95     

-                        -                        
Total Assets 11,55,04,737.09   (5,43,301.37)        11,49,61,435.72   

Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
Long term loan -                        -                        -                        
Deferred tax liabilities -                        6,971.00               6,971.00               
Employee Benefit Obligation -                        -                        -                        
Total Non Current Liabilities -                        6,971.00               6,971.00               

Current Liabilities
Short Term Loan -                        -                        -                        
Financial Liabilities -                        6,15,853.95          6,15,853.95          
Other Current Liabilities 23,15,237.36        (6,15,853.95)        16,99,383.41        
Employee Benefit Obligation -                        -                        
Total Current Liabilities 23,15,237.36        -                        23,15,237.36        

Total liabilities 23,15,237.36        6,971.00               23,22,208.36        
Equity
Share Capital 6,92,00,000.00     -                        6,92,00,000.00     
Share Application Money 5,61,98,000.00     -                        5,61,98,000.00     
Reserves (1,22,08,500.27)    (5,50,272.37)        (1,27,58,772.64)    
Total equity 11,31,89,499.73   (5,50,272.37)        11,26,39,227.36   

Total liabilities and equity 11,55,04,737.09   (5,43,301.37)        11,49,61,435.72   

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Effect of NFRSs adoption for the Statement of Financial Position as at Shrawan 1,2079

 Kathmandu,Nepal
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32.5

32.5.1

Amount in NPR
Explanatory 

Notes* Previous GAAP  Effect of Transition 
to NFRS 

 Amount as Per 
NFRS 

Revenue from Operations                             -                                   -                               -   
Cost of Sales                             -                                   -                               -   
Gross Profit                             -                                   -                              -   

Other Income                     791.24                        (791.24)                             -   
Selling and Distribution Expenses                             -                                   -                               -   
Administrative Expenses         (24,28,890.81)                                 -           (24,28,890.81)
Depreciation and Amortization Expense           (1,73,735.51)                   (37,560.78)           (2,11,296.29)
Operating Profit         (26,01,835.08)                   (38,352.02)         (26,40,187.10)

Finance costs                             -                                   -                               -   
Finance Income                             -                            791.24                     791.24 
Profit Before Tax         (26,01,835.08)                   (37,560.78)         (26,39,395.86)
Income tax expense
Provision for income tax                             -                                   -                               -   
Previous years tax                             -                                   -                               -   
Deferred tax income/(expense)             6,39,855.28                (6,32,342.28)                  7,513.00 
Profit for the year         (19,61,979.80)                (6,69,903.06)         (26,31,882.86)
Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Explanatory Notes*

Effect of NFRS adoption on Statement of Profit or loss and other Comprehensive income

 Kathmandu,Nepal
Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

Effect of NFRSs adoption for Statement of Profit or loss and other Comprehensive income for the year ended Ashad 
31, 2080:

Net changes is due to change in estimate of life of assets and regrouping to suit NFRS Presentation.
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32.6 Effect of NFRS adoption on the Statement of Cash Flows

32.6.1 Effect of NFRS adoption on the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended Ashad 31, 2080:
Amount in NPR

Particulars Explanatory 
Notes*  Previous GAAP Effect of 

Transition to 
Amount as Per 

NFRS
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities (1,46,00,435.95)           -                         (1,46,00,435.95)         
Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities (11,54,32,452.93)         -                         (11,54,32,452.93)       
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities 12,52,50,142.36           -                         12,52,50,142.36        
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash Equivalents (47,82,746.52)              -                         (47,82,746.52)            
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the Period 48,16,257.34                -                         48,16,257.34             
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the Period 33,510.82                     -                         33,510.82                  

Explanatory Notes*

Shaileshwori Power Nepal Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 
As at Ashadh End, 2081

 Kathmandu,Nepal
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